

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER

731 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Voice: 702-229-6301
Fax: 702-474-0352
TTY: 702-386-9108

www.lasvegasnevada.gov

September 10, 2008

Mr. Mark Fiorentino
Kyle Acquisition Group, LLC
3455 Cliff Shadows Parkway, Suite 220
Las Vegas, Nevada 89129

RE: Kyle Canyon Development Agreement Follow-up Review

Dear Mr. Fiorentino:

In conformance to Subsection 9.01 of the Kyle Canyon Development Agreement, notice is hereby given that a review of compliance with the Agreement has been scheduled for the October 1, 2008 City Council meeting as required by condition of approval of the review of August 6, 2008.

Staff has received from the Master Developer a report dated September 2, 2008 documenting the extent of compliance with the Agreement. This report will be entered into the record at the October 1 hearing. Any changes to this report must be received by 5:00 p.m. September 17, 2008.

You may contact me at 229-4714 if you have questions.

Sincerely,

Steve Swanton, AICP
Senior Planner
Long Range Planning Division

cc: Chris Dingell
Quadrant Planning
3455 Cliff Shadows Parkway, Suite 220
Las Vegas, Nevada 89129

Mayor
Oscar B. Goodman

City Council
Gary Reese
(Mayor Pro Tem)
Larry Brown
Steve Wolfson
Lois Tarkanian
Steven D. Ross
Ricki Y. Barlow

City Manager
Douglas A. Selby

